
From : SS 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 2:34 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: R00
Subject: Re: RE: RE: Sky Wyre Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: K4E919TP4D, Assessment NO.: 
AN07T7043, Notice#1 
 
Dear Mike, 
  
Please find attached the antenna specifications. 
  
Best regards, 
  
S. S. 

----- Original Message -----  

From: Mike Kuo  

To: SS  

Cc: Iris   

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 3:20 PM 

Subject: RE: RE: Sky Wyre Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: K4E919TP4D, Assessment NO.: AN07T7043, Notice#1 

 
Hi S.S.: 
 
I can not tell from the photo.  Could you ask the applicant to update their antenna specification? 
 
Best Regards 
  
Mike Kuo 
Compliance Certification Services 
47173 Benicia Street 
Fremont, CA 94538 
Direct:  (510) 771-1105 
Fax:     (510) 661-0888 
Main:    (510) 771-1000 
e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com 
Web Site:www.ccsemc.com 

 
From : SS 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2007 12:14 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: Iris Lin 
Subject: Re: RE: Sky Wyre Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: K4E919TP4D, Assessment NO.: 
AN07T7043, Notice#1 
 
Dear Mike, 
  
Please refer to attached photo. The antenna connector is reversed SMA type. This may comply 
with the requirement of 15.203. 
  
Best regards, 



  
S. S. 

----- Original Message -----  

From: Mike Kuo  

To: Iris  ; SS  

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 12:02 AM 

Subject: RE: Sky Wyre Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: K4E919TP4D, Assessment NO.: AN07T7043, Notice#1 

 
Hi Iris: 
 
Based upon submitted antenna specification, the antenna connector is a standard SMA-F 
connector which is considered as standard antenna connector thus does not comply with 
15.203 requirements. 
 
Even though you indicated that such antenna is not permitted to be changed by the user, but 
there is no prevention implemented to prohibit the user to change it. 
 
Please address above non-compliance issue. 
 
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

From: Iris   

To: Mike Kuo ; SS  

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2007 1:19 PM 

Subject: Re: Sky Wyre Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: UPT919TP4D, Assessment NO.: AN07T7043, Notice#1 

 
Dear Mike, 
1. Sorry for the error filing for this mistake. 
    The correct applicant is Superior Electronics Corporation and the ID is K4E919TP4D as 
attached confidential letter content. 
  
2. This device uses a dedicated antenna which is not permitted to be changed by the user. 
Please refer to attached the antenna specifications.  
  
3. There is only one channel for this device. Pressing each of the four buttons will triansmit 
different pulse train which means different functions but the RF frequency is the same. 
  

IRIS 



 
 
----- Original Message -----  

From: Mike Kuo  

To:  ;   

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 2:50 PM 

Subject: Sky Wyre Electronics, Inc., FCC ID: UPT919TP4D, Assessment NO.: AN07T7043, Notice#1 

 
Hi S.S. : 
 
Q#1: The FCC ID filled in the application form is UPT 919TP4D which is 
the grantee of Sky Wyre Electronics, Inc., but in the test report, 
label, confidential request letter and theory of operation all listed 
Superior Electronics Corporation as the applicant with the FCC ID of 
K4E919TP4D.  
Please clarify who are going to be the applicant and FCC ID that they 
are going to apply. 
 
Q#2: Please provide the external antenna specification to demonstrate 
it is complied with the requirement specified in FCC Part 15.203. 
 
Q#3: Please explain the purpose of 4 transmitter switch buttons. 
Do they represent different channels? As the test report only reported 
a channel of 315.02MHz is applied and if they do represent channels, 
then please provide the additional test data and update the report as 
well. 
  
Best Regards, 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below 
the name of the sender. 
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